



Europass Curriculum Vitae

Personal Details

Name and Surname

Salvina Cernalbi-Hemmings

Address

Date of Birth

Personal Statement

I am an enthusiastic and optimistic individual who seeks to better myself at every presented opportunity. I am a good team player who loves to motivate and always brings the best out of people. I believe that, in the right company, my experience and attitude to work will go a long way to aid my professional development and the company's productivity.

Education & Qualifications

2008-2009 TEFL teaching Certificate – London UK

1984-1986 Degree: Bachelor of Arts – English Language & Literature – Wilmington University – Philadelphia (USA)
Final GPA 3,334

1983-1984 FCE and Proficiency Certificates Cambridge Institute – Windsor, UK

1978-1983 Diploma Scuola Superiore Istituto Magistrale Veritas – Rome, Italy

Work Experience

2010-to date Part – time teaching position at Wall Street English - Now srl, Pingu's English – Bens1 srls and private English teacher

1998-to date Part-time cabin crew for British Airways plc – London (UK)

1996-1998 PA to "Trevor Jones: Author/Writer" – London (UK)

1987-1996 Various jobs – London, Windsor, Slough (UK)

1984-1987 Secretary/PA at "Gutab Ltd" import export of Gallaher Products. Rome (Italy)

CAPABILITIES

Customer Service

- Establishing customer/students needs and wants, working out how to best deliver the result.
- Addressing customer/students concerns in a professional manner

Teaching/Communication

- Exhibiting exemplary written and verbal communication and interpersonal skills
- Building and maintaining good relationships with staff/colleagues
- Helping others to solve problems to the benefit of the individual and the company as a whole

Personal

- Work as a team player and computer literate
- Planning and managing own time and efforts to ensure optimum effectiveness
- Contributing ideas to a team to ensure that goals, targets, and deadlines are met
- Extremely organized

Languages

Mother tongue **English and Italian**

Other Languages

	Understanding		Speaking		Writing
	Listening	Reading	Spoken interaction	Spoken production	
Spanish	B2	B2	B2	B2	B2

Interests Reading History



Docente: SALVINA CERNALBI HEMMING

A.S. 2013 - 2014

- ISTITUTO COMPRENSIVO G. MARCONI
Scuola primaria e scuola Secondaria di I Grado
Potenziamento Lingua inglese
Periodo: Febbraio - Maggio 2014
Durata: 112 ore

A.S. 2014 - 2015

- DIREZIONE DIDATTICA VIGNOLA
Scuola primaria Calvino
CITY CAMP
Periodo: Aprile 2015
Durata: 40 ore

A.S. 2016 - 2017

- ISTITUTO COMPRENSIVO MONTECUCCOLI - Guiglia
Scuola Secondaria di I Grado
Preparazione Esami Trinity
Periodo: Dicembre 2016 - Maggio 2017
Durata: 24 ore
- ISTITUTO PRIMO LEVI - Vignola
Scuola Secondaria di II Grado
Preparazione Esami Trinity
Periodo: Dicembre 2016 - Maggio 2017
Durata: 40 ore



A.S. 2017 – 2018

- ISTITUTO COMPRENSIVO MONTECUCCOLI - Guiglia
Scuola Secondaria di I Grado
Preparazione Esami Trinity
Periodo: Dicembre 2017 – Maggio 2018
Durata: 48 ore
- ISTITUTO PRIMO LEVI - Vignola
Scuola Secondaria di II Grado
Preparazione Esami Trinity
Periodo: Gennaio 2017 – Maggio 2018
Durata: 20 ore
- ISTITUTO COMPRENSIVO 2 NORD
Scuola Materna San Carlo e Andersen
Introduzione Lingua Inglese
Periodo: Gennaio – Maggio 2018
Durata: 135 ore
- ISTITUTO COMPRENSIVO CASTELLARANO
Scuola Secondaria di I Grado
Potenziamento Lingua Inglese
Periodo: Febbraio – Maggio 2018
Durata: 18 ore



A.S. 2018 – 2019

- ISTITUTO COMPRENSIVO MONTECUCCOLI - Guiglia
Scuola Secondaria di I Grado
Preparazione Esami Trinity
Periodo : Dicembre 2018 – Maggio 2019
Durata: 30 ore
- DIREZIONE DIDATTICA VIGNOLA
Scuola primaria Barozzi
Potenziamento Lingua Inglese
Periodo : Gennaio – Aprile 2019
Durata : 70 Ore
- ISTITUTO PRIMO LEVI - Vignola
Scuola Secondaria di II Grado
Preparazione Esami Trinity
Periodo : Gennaio – Aprile 2019
Durata: 9 ore

A.S. 2020 – 2021

- ISTITUTO COMPRENSIVO "G.MARCONI" – Castelfranco
Scuola primaria
Potenziamento Lingua Inglese
Periodo : Febbraio – Maggio 2021
Durata : 144 Ore
- ISTITUTO COMPRENSIVO di GUIGLIA E MARANO SUL PANARO
Scuola primaria e Scuola Secondaria di I Grado
Potenziamento Lingua Inglese
Periodo : Maggio – Giugno 2021
Durata : 70 Ore



- ISTITUTO COMPRENSIVO PACINOTTI – San Cesario S.P.
Scuola Secondaria di I Grado
Potenziamento Lingua Inglese
Periodo: Giugno 2021
Durata: 15 Ore

A.S. 2021 – 2022

- ISTITUTO PRIMO LEVI – Vignola
Scuola secondaria di II Grado
Preparazione a certificazioni internazionali
Periodo: Novembre 2021 – Maggio 2022
Durata: 120 Ore
- ISTITUTO COMPRENSIVO G.MARCONI – Castelfranco
Scuola primaria
Potenziamento lingua inglese
Periodo: Gennaio – Marzo 2022
Durata: 96 ore
- ISTITUTO COMPRENSIVO 9 MODENA
Scuola Primaria
Potenziamento lingua inglese
Periodo: Dicembre 2021 – Marzo 2022
Durata: 60 ore
- ISTITUTO COMPRENSIVO CASTELVETRO
Scuola Primaria
Potenziamento lingua inglese
Periodo: Marzo – Maggio 2022
Durata: 37 ore



A.S. 2022 – 2023

- *ISTITUTO COMPRENSIVO GOBETTI di Scandiano*
Scuola Secondaria di II Grado
Potenziamento lingua inglese – English Week
Periodo: 5-9 Settembre 2022
Durata: 20 ore